
“Our mission is to maintain the character of our “small town” community while striking an appropriate balance between 
economic development and preservation of our quality of life. We help create a dynamic and vital City by providing quality, 

cost-effective municipal services and by forming partnerships with residents and organizations in the constant pursuit of 
excellence.” 

Page Item STANDING AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Call to Order and Flag Salute

2. Roll call

3. Special Presentations & Announcements:  Review of CCO-98-05, Extraction and Exportation of
Groundwater – Juliana Lucchesi, City Planner 

4. Public Comment:
Welcome to our City Council meeting. The Council invites the public to address the Council on matters on the 

Consent Agenda and matters not listed on the agenda that are within the Council’s subject matter jurisdiction. 
If the Public wishes to comment on matters that are on the agenda, the Council will request comment when 
the matter is heard. The Council reserves the right to limit public comment on matters that are outside its 
subject matter jurisdiction. 

The City Council may regulate the total amount of time on particular issues and for speakers (typically 3 minutes). 
The Council may place additional time limits on comments, to ensure members of the public have an 
opportunity to speak and the Council is able to complete its business. A group may be asked to choose a 
spokesperson to address the Council on a subject matter, or the Council may limit the number of persons 
addressing the Council whenever a group of persons wishes to address the council on the same subject matter. 
Speakers may not cede their time to another. 

The Mayor manages the City Council meeting with a commitment to effective engagement while maintaining 
a positive, respectful decorum. The Mayor will typically start the Public Comment period sharing the following 
reminders relating decorum and Brown Act compliance efforts: 

 This is the time for the public to address the Council on matters on the Consent Agenda or matters NOT on
the Council Agenda.  This will be a comment period only.  If the public wishes a response they may provide
their contact information to the Deputy City Clerk.

 The Mayor will recognize each speaker in an orderly fashion. Most often, the Mayor will call the speakers
whom have signed in first and shall then call for those who would like to address the Council but whom did
not sign in by inviting them to come to the front of the room and wait to be recognized to speak. Once the
speaker is recognized, the speaker will address the Council only and shall provide comment from the public
microphone. Public Comment will typically not be taken from any person shouting from the audience.

 No heckling or shouting from the audience at a speaker shall be permitted.

 The City Council may ask “clarifying” questions only. Due to equity and Brown Act concerns, the Council will
avoid engaging in dialogue or debate.

 If there is an item of great community significance/interest and is within the Council’s subject matter
jurisdiction, the Council may request the item be agendized for further consideration at a subsequent Council
meeting. 

Mt. Shasta City Council Regular City Council Meeting Agenda 
Mt. Shasta Community Center, 629 Alder Street  

Monday, October 24, 2016; 5:30 p.m. 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 1



Mt. Shasta Regular City Council Meeting Agenda 
Monday, October 24, 2016 
Page 2 of 4 

5. Meeting Recess (As Necessary)

6. Council and Staff Comments

CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS 
Page 7. Consent Agenda - The City Manager recommends approval of the following Consent Agenda

items. All Resolutions and Ordinances on this agenda, or added hereto, shall be introduced or
adopted, as applicable, by title only, and the full reading thereof is hereby waived.

a. Approval of Minutes: October 10, 2016 Regular City Council Meeting; October 10, 2016 
Special City Council Meeting

b. Acceptance of Brown Act Committee Minutes: LTAC May 26, 2016

c. Approval of Disbursements: Accounts Payable, 10/10/16 and 10/13/16; Total
Gross Payroll and Taxes: For Period Ending 10/9/16.  (Finance Director)

d. Monthly Financial/Investment Report September 2016 (Finance Director)

e. Approval of Resolution Number CCR-16-46 Authorizing the City Manager to sign
Certificates of Acceptance. (Public Works Director)

Page 8. Landing Costs Accrued to Date

Background:  Council has requested an overview of the historical cost to the City for the Landing 
property.  The City has spent a significant amount of money since the property was acquired. 

Report By:  Muriel Howarth-Terrell, Finance Director 

 Recommended Council Action:  None, informational report only. 

Page 9. Possible Downtown Traffic Flow Feasibility Study/Request for Qualifications

Background:  The subject of a change in traffic flow on Mt. Shasta Boulevard and Chestnut Street  
from two-way to one-way complimentary streets has been a subject of debate since 1999. A study 
conducted by Martin and Kane for the 2000 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP)  
introduced the idea for future circulation in the Mt. Shasta downtown. 

Report By:  Juliana Lucchesi, City Planner and Rod Bryan, Public Works Director 

Recommended Council Action:  Direct staff 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 2

5-31

32-36

37-41



Mt. Shasta Regular City Council Meeting Agenda 
Monday, October 24, 2016 
Page 3 of 4 

Page 10. Approval of Resolution to Implement Approved Job Description, Title and Associated
     Compensation of Assistant City Manager 

 Background:  Staff has determined that the responsibilities of the city manager has grown to the point 
     where the appointment of an assistant manager now appears prudent and needed.  

 Report By:  Parish Cross, Chief of Police 

 Recommended Council Action:  Staff respectfully requests the City Council approve attached  
     resolution authorizing the City Manager to appoint Chief Parish D. Cross, Assistant City Manager. 

11. Community Building Use Agreement

  Background:  Since July of this year the City has been involved in informal negotiations with the Siskiyou 
 Masonic Lodge #297 regarding a rental agreement outlining the terms of the rental of the Community  

   Center for Council and Planning Commission meetings. 

   Report By:  Parish Cross, Chief of Police 

   Recommended Council Action:  Staff requests that Council provide a counter proposal to the Siskiyou 
    Masonic Lodge  #297 Siskiyou Temple Association’s last agreement proposal for the use of the    
    Community Center. 

CITY COUNCIL/STAFF REPORTING PERIOD 

13. Council Reports on Attendance at Appointed/Outside Meetings

14. Future Agenda Items (Appearing on the agenda within 60-90 days):

a. Illegal Campfire Ordinance, First Reading – 11/14/16
b. Presentation – Overview of the last four years – 11/14/16
c. Presentation – Proclamation of support for North State Giving Tuesday – 11/14/16
d. Orchard Property Annexation – 11/28/16
e. Discussion Regarding Senate Bill 628 – 12/12/16
f. Re-Adoption of Sewer Management Plan – 1/9/17
g. General Plan Annual Report – 1/23/17
h. Smoking Limitations – TBD
i. Purchase of Mini-Rescue and New Fire Chief’s Vehicle – TBD
j. Crystal Geyser Industrial User Permit – TBD, Pending County CEQA

15. Closed Session:   Anticipated Litigation pursuant to §54956.9(b), one potential case

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 3

42-49

Page
50-51



16. Adjourn
Availability of Public Records: All public records related to an open session item on this agenda, which are not exempt 

from disclosure pursuant to the California Public Records Act, that are distributed to a majority of the legislative body will be 
available for public inspection at City Hall located at 305 North Mt. Shasta Blvd., Mt. Shasta, CA at the same time the public 
records are distributed or made available to the members of the legislative body. Agenda related writings or documents 
provided to a majority of the legislative body after distribution of the Agenda packet will be available for public review 
within a separate binder at City Hall at the same time as they are made available to the members of the legislative body. 

The  City of Mt. Shasta  does  not  discriminate on the  basis of race, color, national origin,  sex, religion,  age or disability 
in  employment or provision of  services.   In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons requiring 
accommodations for a disability at a public meeting should notify the City Clerk or Deputy City Clerk at least 48 hours prior to 
the meeting at 
(530) 926-7510 in order to allow the City sufficient time to make reasonable arrangements to accommodate participation in 
this meeting. 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 4



Mt. Shasta City Council Regular City Council Meeting DRAFT Minutes 

Mt. Shasta Community Center, 629 Alder Street 
Monday, October 10, 2016; 5:30 p.m. 

“Our mission is to maintain the character of our “small town” community while striking an appropriate balance 
between economic development and preservation of our quality of life.  We help create a dynamic and vital City 

by providing quality, cost-effective municipal services and by forming partnerships with residents and 
organizations in the constant pursuit of excellence.” 

STANDING AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Call to Order and Flag Salute:   At the hour of 5:38 p.m. Mayor Jeffrey Collings called the meeting to order
and led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Roll Call:  Council Members Present:    Morter, Burns, Harkness, Stearns, Mayor Collings
Council Members Absent:  None

3. Special Presentations & Announcements:  Trends in the Cannabis Industry – Juliana Lucchesi, City Planner

4. Public Comment:
Jon Thomas – Comments regarding empty downtown storefronts and expressing support for a one-year 
Conditional Use Permit for a Medical Marijuana Dispensary in the downtown district. 
Roslyn McCoy – Questions regarding Crystal Geyser and the groundwater extraction ordinance. 
Angelina Cook – Expressing support for Measure H. 

5. Meeting Recess:  None
6. Council and Staff Comments:

Jeffrey Collings, Mayor – Welcoming City Manager Bruce Pope. 
Tim Stearns, Councilmember – New restaurant opening on Chestnut. 
Muriel Howarth-Terrell, Finance Director – Money received from Crystal Geyser for expenses. 
Parish Cross, Chief of Police – Waiting for feedback from Business Walk. 
Bruce Pope, City Manager – Future Ad-hoc committee for The Landing. 

CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS 

7. Consent Agenda:
COUNCIL ACTION:  Approved the following Consent Agenda items.  All Resolutions and Ordinances on this 
agenda, or added hereto, shall be introduced or adopted, as applicable, by title only, and the full reading thereof 
is hereby waived. 

a. Approval of Minutes: September 29, 2016 Special City Council Meeting

b. Approval of Brown Act Committee Meeting Minutes: Planning Commission August 2016

c. Approval of Disbursements: (Finance Director)
Accounts Payable: 9/29/16; Total Gross Payroll and Taxes for the Period Ending: 9/25/16. 

MOTION TO APPROVE: Councilmember Stearns 
SECOND:    Councilmember Morter 
AYES:          Councilmembers Morter, Burns, Harkness, Stearns, Mayor Collings 
NOES:         None  
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:    None 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 5



City of Mt. Shasta Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
October 10, 2016 
Page 2 of 3 

8. Public Hearing:  Cannabis Dispensary Permit Denial Appeal
Juliana Lucchesi, City Planner – Review of application and review process, reasons for denial. 
Ali Taghaui and Jennifer Merritt, Applicants – Review of their desired business and comments regarding the 
denial of the application. 
Public Hearing Open: 6:54 p.m. 
Lonna Smith – Comments opposing a dispensary in the downtown district. 
Leslie Thomas – Comments supporting the dispensary and questioning the denial of the application. 
Bruce Catlin – Comments opposing the dispensary. 
Bryan Pierson – Comments opposing a dispensary in the downtown district. 
Dee Sponsler – Comments opposing the dispensary. 
Bryan Pierson Jr. – Comments opposing the dispensary in the downtown. 
Ali Taghaui and Jennifer Merritt – Rebuttal comments. 
Public Hearing Closed:  7:16 p.m. 
Clarifying questions from Council and Council discussion.  Councilmembers Harkness and Morter expressed 
concern about the process regarding the posting of signage and suggested allowing it to be carried out 
completely and thoroughly. 

COUNCIL ACTION:   Deny the appeal and uphold the decision of the administrative review body. 
MOTION TO APPROVE: Councilmember Stearns 
SECOND:    Councilmember Burns 
AYES:          Councilmembers Stearns and Burns, Mayor Collings 
NOES:         Councilmembers Morter and Harkness 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:    None 
9. Meeting Recess:  8:07 p.m. – 8:17 p.m.

10. Public Hearing:  First Reading of the Ordinance Amending Mt. Shasta Municipal Code Section 18.96
allowing Medical Marijuana Dispensaries in the City Limits of Mt. Shasta

Juliana Lucchesi, City Planner – Review of changes recommended by the Planning Commission and other 
changes needed. 
Clarifying questions and comments from Council.  Staff directed to take the item back to the Planning 
Commission with recommendations from Council. 

11. Public Hearing:  For the Re-Zoning of 403 Orem Street, Mt. Shasta, CA  96067, APN 057-382-020
Juliana Lucchesi, City Planner – Review of the item 
Council discussion. 

COUNCIL ACTION:   Approve the rezoning application for 403 Orem Street from an R-1 “Low Density Residential” 
to an R-1-U “Low Density Residential Urban” 
MOTION TO APPROVE: Councilmember Stearns 
SECOND:    Councilmember Morter 
AYES:          Councilmembers Morter, Harkness, Stearns, Burns, Mayor Collings 
NOES:         None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:    None 
12. Community Building Use Agreement
Parish Cross, Chief of Police – Review of item and changes needed. 
Council discussion about cost and alternative locations. 

COUNCIL ACTION:   Table the item to the October 24, 2016 City Council Meeting. 
MOTION TO APPROVE: Councilmember Stearns 
SECOND:    Councilmember Morter 
AYES:          Councilmembers Morter, Harkness, Stearns, Burns, Mayor Collings 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 6



City of Mt. Shasta Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
October 10, 2016 
Page 3 of 3 
 

NOES:         None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:    None 
13. Temporary Adjustment to Authorized Positions at Police Department 

Parish Cross, Chief of Police – Review of item. 
Clarifying questions. 
COUNCIL ACTION:  Approve the recommendation to temporarily adjust the authorized positions within the Police 
Department. 
MOTION TO APPROVE: Councilmember Stearns 
SECOND:    Councilmember Morter 
AYES:          Councilmembers Morter, Harkness, Stearns, Burns, Mayor Collings 
NOES:         None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:    None 
             CITY COUNCIL/STAFF REPORTING PERIOD 

14. Council Reports on Attendance at Appointed/Outside Meetings: 
Kathy Morter, Councilmember – Open for Business Meeting, meeting with Planning Commission members. 
Tim Stearns, Councilmember – Start-up Weekend Meeting 
Geoff Harkness, Councilmember – Regional Water Action Group 

 15.  Future Agenda Items (Appearing on the agenda within 60-90 days): 
COUNCIL ACTION:  Reviewed Items a through k.   

a. Illegal Campfire Ordinance – 10/24/16 
b. Landing Costs for Future Discussion with the County – 10/24/16 
c. Review of CCO-98-05, Extraction and Exportation of Groundwater – 11/14/16 
d. Presentation – Overview of the last four years – 11/14/16 
e. Discussion Regarding Senate Bill 628 – 12/12/16 
f. Possible Downtown Traffic Flow Changes/Request for Qualifications (RFQ) – TBD 
g. Orchard Property Annexation – TBD 
h. Smoking Limitations – TBD 
i. Purchase of Mini-Rescue and New Fire Chief’s Vehicle – TBD 
j. Crystal Geyser Industrial User Permit – TBD, Pending County CEQA 

15. Closed Session:     Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6 – Acting City manager 
COUNCIL ACTION:    Item tabled.  

16. Adjourn:  There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:30 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted by:  Kathryn M. Wilson, Administrative Assistant/Deputy City Clerk 

 

 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 7



Mt. Shasta City Council Special City Council DRAFT Meeting Minutes 

Mt. Shasta Community Center, 629 Alder Street 
October 10, 2016; 5:00 p.m. 

 
 

“Our mission is to maintain the character of our “small town” community while striking an appropriate balance 
between economic development and preservation of our quality of life.  We help create a dynamic and vital City 

by providing quality, cost-effective municipal services and by forming partnerships with residents and 
organizations in the constant pursuit of excellence.” 

 
STANDING AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Call to Order and Flag Salute:   At the hour of 5:00 p.m. Mayor Collings called the meeting to order and led 
the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

2. Roll Call:  Council Members Present:  Councilmembers Morter, Harkness, Stearns, Burns, Mayor Collings  
     
3. Introduction of Committee Candidates to City Council: 

Berry Deal – Downtown Enhancement Advisory Committee  
Nick Riddle – Active Transportation Committee 
 
COUNCIL ACTION: 
MOTION TO APPOINT BERRY DEAL TO THE DEAC AND NICK RIDDLE TO THE ATC:  Councilmember Stearns 
SECOND:  Councilmember Burns 
AYES:  Mayor Collings, Councilmembers Morter, Harkness, Stearns, Burns 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 

4. Adjourn:  There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:28 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted by:  Kathryn M. Wilson, Administrative Assistant/Deputy City Clerk 

 

 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 8



MT.  SHASTA  LIBRARY  TAX  ADVISORY  COMMITTEE 
SPECIAL  MEETING  MINUTES 

MT.  SHASTA  LIBRARY 
515  East  Alma  Street 

Thursday, May 26, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. 
Approved as Submitted 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 
 
The meeting was called to order at 2:07 p.m. by Chair Murray 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

2. ROLL CALL: 
 
Present: Chair Michael Murray, Vice-chair Dennis Johnson, Secretary Evelyn Callas, Barbara 
Wagner 
Absent: Dean Whetstine 
Also present: City Council member Geoff Harkness, Operations Manager Courtney Laverty, 
Technology Committee member John Cumming, Friends of the Library Board member 
Cheryl Bauer. 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
3. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MAY 19, 2016, REGULAR MEETING 

DRAFT MINUTES: 
 
The minutes were approved as corrected on a motion by Dennis Johnson, seconded by 
Barbara Wagner. The vote was 4 aye, 0 no, 1 absent. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT:  

 
John Cumming commented that he wished to encourage participation of outside experts in 
committee work. 

______________________________________________________________________________  
 

5. APPROVAL OF LIBRARY BUDGET RECOMMENDATION FOR COUNCIL 
APPROPRIATION: 
 

The library budget for the fiscal year 2016-2017 was approved on a motion by Dennis 
Johnson, seconded by Barbara Wagner. The vote was 4 aye, 0 no, 1 absent. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
6. APPROVAL OF CONTRACT SERVICES FOR THE MT. SHASTA LIBRARY: 

 
The Professional Services Agreement for Library Management Services between the City of 
Mt. Shasta and Community Staffing Services, LLC, was approved on a motion by Dennis 
Johnson, seconded by Barbara Wagner. The vote was 4 aye, 0 no, 1 absent,  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 9



7. APPROVAL OF DRAFT MINUTES OF MAY 19, 2016 AND DISCUSSION REGARDING 
MINUTES FORMAT: 
 
The minutes of May 19, 2016 were corrected and approved under item 3 of this agenda. The 
Committee considered options for format of the minutes. A motion was made by Dennis 
Johnson to record the minutes in action-oriented form. The motion was seconded by Barbara 
Wagner. The vote was 4 aye, 0 no, 1 absent.  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

 
Reports from: 

1. Mission and Values Committee 
2. Oversight Committee 
3. Building Committee 
4. Executive Director 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

9. ADJOURN AND NEXT MEETING: 
 
The next regular meeting was set for October 13, 2016, at 1:00 P.M. on a motion by Michael 
Murray, seconded by Evelyn Callas. The vote was 4 aye, 0 no, 1 absent.  
The meeting was adjourned at 3:10 P.M. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Submitted by Evelyn Callas, Secretary 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 10



 
 

 City Council Agenda Item # 7c 
Staff Report 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 24, 2016 

To:  Mayor and City Council  

From:  Muriel Howarth Terrell, Finance Director  

Subject:  Approval of Warrants and Payroll 
 
 
Recommendation: 

Staff requests the Mayor and City Council Approve warrants paid including payroll benefits and 
withholding, and payroll distribution, in the amount of $501,718.49. 
 
Background & Summary: 

Approval of Check Numbers 38751-38850    $   429,028.02 

Total Payroll Distribution      $     51,997.29 

Total Payroll Taxes       $     20,693.18 

            $   501,718.49 

Financial Impact: 

Espenditures are consistent with the Budget that the City Council has adopted.  

Compliance with 2014-17 City Council Strategic Plan: 

The City Council’s leadership efforts to ensure adherence to the best possible financial 
practices and overall transparency falls under Strategic Focus IV – Grow Mt. Shasta Pride and 
Quality and the Municipal Responsibilities of Progressive Leadership and Financial Health and 
Economic Opportunity. 
 
Attachments: 

1.) Check Registers – 10/10/16, 10/13/16 

2.) ACH Payroll Distribution – 10/12/16 

3.) EFTPS Reports – 10/18/16   

 
 
 

 Regular  
x Consent 
 Closed 
 Presentation 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 11



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 12



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 13



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 14



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 15



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 16



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 17



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 18



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 19



 
 

City Council Agenda Item # 7d 
Staff Report 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 24, 2016 

To:  Mayor and City Council  

From:  Muriel Howarth Terrell, Director of Finance 

Subject:  Monthly Investment and Financial Report for the Period Ending 
September 30, 2016 

 
 
Recommendation: 

Staff respectfully requests the City Council review the provided information regarding the City’s 
investments. 
 
Background & Summary: 

As of September 30, 2016 the combined funds the City of Mt. Shasta had invested in the Local 
Agency Investment Fund (L.A.I.F.) totaled $2,062,768.99. The September 2016 LAIF statement 
is attached along with the performance data for the month of September. Most surplus funds 
over which the City has control are currently invested in LAIF. The balance of the City’s cash 
funds are held in the pooled checking account with Tri Counties Bank and the CDBG Fund CD’s 
held at Scott Valley Bank and with ProEquities. 

Current investment rates are: 

L.A.I.F.     September 30, 2016  0.634%  
Treasury Note – 3 month  September 30, 2016  0.28% 
Treasury Note – 2 Yr.   September 30, 2016  0.76% 
Treasury Note – 5 Yr.   September 30, 2016  1.15% 
Treasury Note – 10 Yr.  September 30, 2016  1.42% 
Treasury Note – 30 Yr.  September 30, 2016  2.32% 
 
Bloomberg as reported by Chandler Asset Management 
 
Local Rates: 
Tri Counties Bank  September 30, 2016  CD 1 year 0.20% 
Scott Valley Bank  September 30, 2016  CD 1 year 0.25% 
 
The LAIF average increased slightly last month, other rates across most of the Treasury yield 
curve decreased. We continue to anticipate the LAIF rate staying in a narrow range around 
.50% The LAIF yield is lower than the 2 Yr. Note. Short term CD rates are no better than the 

 Regular  
x Consent 
 Closed 
 Presentation 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 20



2 

LAIF rate and longer term notes may offer better yields it does not give us the liquidity we 
need. The LAIF rate remains the best available rate that meets the City’s requirement for 
liquidity and safety. 
  
Revenues: 
Property Tax Revenue: The City received $483,840 through June 2016 which is what was 
anticpated for the fiscal year. We will not receive any property tax revenue until December of 
2016. 
 
Sales Tax Revenue: 
The chart below illustrates the trend of sales tax revenue for the 1st quarter in the last few 
years. We have collected $278,787 through September 2016 which is $95,910 more than was 
collected through September of last year. 
  

 
 
 
Transient Occupancy Tax: 
The collection of the fourth quarter TOT came in above what was anticipated. The total TOT 
collected equaled $713,000 which is $93,000 more than the previous fiscal year.  The chart on 
the next page represents the 4th quarter TOT over the last few years.  We will not have first 
quarter amounts for fiscal year 16/17 until the end of October 2016. 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 21



3 

 
Financial Impact: 

The investments are in compliance with the City’s investment policy and provide for meeting 
the City’s cash flow needs for the next month and 6 month periods. 

Compliance with 2014-17 City Council Strategic Plan: 

The City Council’s leadership efforts to ensure adherence to the best possible financial 
practices and overall transparency falls under Strategic Focus IV – Grow Mt. Shasta Pride and 
Quality and the Municipal Responsibilities of Progressive Leadership and Financial Health and 
Economic Opportunity. 
Attachments: 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 22



4 

• LAIF Monthly Statement 
• LAIF Performance Report 
• LAIF Monthly Balances 
• Chandler Asset Management September 2016 Newsletter 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 23



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 24



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 25



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 26



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 27



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 28



 
 

City Council Agenda Item # 7e 
Staff Report 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 24, 2016 

To:  Mayor and City Council  

From:  Rod Bryan, Public Works Director  

Subject:  Certificate of Acceptance 
 
 
Recommendation: 

Staff respectfully requests the City Council adopt the proposed Resolution No. CCR-16-46 
authorizing the City Manager to sign deeds, certificates of acceptance, and other necessary 
documents to complete land transactions with Quail Hill Estates. 
 
Background & Summary: 

The previously adopted Resolution No. CCR 16-17 authorizes the City Manager or his Designee 
to accept interests in real property conveyed to the City, but does not technically authorize him 
to grant interests in real property.  The attached Resolution allows the City Manager to sign all 
documents necessary to complete the required land transactions with Quail Hill Estates for the 
Supply Line Replacement Project. 
 

Attachments: 

1. Resolution No. CCR-16-17 

2. Proposed Resolution No. CCR-16-46 

 
 
 

 Regular  
X Consent 
 Closed 
 Presentation 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 29



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 30



RESOLUTION NO. CCR-16-46 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MT. SHASTA 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN DEEDS, CERTIFICATES OF 

ACCEPTANCE AND OTHER NECESSARY DOCUMENTS TO COMPLETE LAND 
TRANSACTIONS WITH QUAIL HILL ESTATES 

WHEREAS, the City of Mt. Shasta is seeking to secure land and easements necessary for 
the water tank and waterline projects; and 

WHEREAS, the agreement with Quail Hill Estates, requires execution and acceptance of 
deeds and easements necessary for the water tank and waterline projects; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Manager is authorized to sign 
deeds, conveyances and Certificates of Acceptance necessary to complete the land 
transaction for Quail Hill Estates. 

PASSED and ADOPTED this 24th day of October, 2016 by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

CITY OF MT. SHASTA 

ATTEST: 

Kathryn M. Wilson, Deputy City 
Clerk 

Jeffrey Collings, Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

John S. Kenny, City Attorney 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 31



 
 

City Council Agenda Item # 8 
Staff Report 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 24, 2016 

To:  Mayor and City Council  

From:  Muriel Terrell, Finance Director  

Subject:  City Cost for The Landing or Roseburg Property 
 
 
Recommendation: 

None, informational report only. 
 
Background & Summary: 

Council has requested an overview of the historical cost to the City for the Landing property. 
The City has spent a significant amount of money since the property was acquired.  In the 
twenty-six years of City ownership we have spent in excess of $690,000 for various studies, 
annexation, assessments, planning and cleanup. At this point we are very close to having the 
entire site cleared with the majority of the site already cleared for development. It is important 
to note that the majority of the money spent by the City was for matching grant funds of over 
1.75 million dollars. 

Development depends on the need for infrastructure installation throughout the site. We have 
received a grant to fund the Tank 1 Roseburg Water System Improvement Project to plan for 
the water infrastructure. We have additionally received EPA cleanup funding for another small 
area of the mill site. This is good progess toward our goals, however, we are still years away 
from the site experiencing it’s full potential. 

Historical Information 

Historical Information regarding “The Landing” or The Roseburg Property 
City costs highlighted bold 
Compiled from various reports prepared by Ted Marconi and Muriel Terrell 
 
LUMBER OPERATIONS: 
Lumber Mill from the late 1800’s to 1985 
Two Mill Sites – Old Mill with a pond, New Mill with dry decks 
Box Factory 
Two teepee burners on site 
 
 

X Regular  
 Consent 
 Closed 
 Presentation 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 32



2 

ACQUISTION: 
Roseburg Forest Products donated four parcels to the City on April 30, 1990 
The City agreed as part of the deed to indemnify RFP from liability  
The City was more interested in the water rights that came with the property 
The property consists of 146 acres 
 
BARK PILE CLEANUP: 
At the time of acquisition Roseburg had a 1987 waste wood pile closure plan in process which 
had not been accepted by the Regional Water Quality Control Board 
The 3 acre log pond was filled with 35 feet of bark waste 
 
BARK PILE CLEAN UP GRANT: 
The City received a site cleanup grant from Solid Waste Disposal for 50% of the cost 
The RWQCB agreed to the plan, moving the bark to a landfill, and installation of monitoring 
wells 
Cleanup was completed in 1996 the grant amount was $299,000 with the Water Fund paying 
the matching $299,000. (This was pre Prop 218)     
 
COMMUNITY ACTION PLAN: 
In 1996 the City adopted the 1st Community Action Plan 
Targeted development of a Master Plan for the Roseburg Property & Annexation as goals 
Creation of Roseburg Commerce Park 
 
ANNEXATION PLANNING: 
In 1997 the City Contracted with Pacific Mutual Consultants to create a Draft Development 
Plan and EIR for prezoning 
Cost was $81,000 with a CDBG Grant paying for $35,000 of the cost $46,000 match 
City restarted tax sharing negotiations with Siskiyou County     
 
EPA BROWNFIELD TARGETED SITE ASSESSMENT: 
1998 Grant to support EIR for Roseburg Commerce Park and annexation 
Report indicated that there were only four areas of concern and concluded that there was 
“relatively little” contamination. 
There was a caveat that additional investigation and communication with State regulatory 
agencies were recommended.  (See below) 
 
PUD AND PREZONING: 
1998 Draft PUD – Outlined a Commerce Park with industrial and retail focus, creative artists 
center 
Created specific development areas 
Business Advisory Focus Group created (BAFG) 
 
 
 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 33



3 

BAFG: 
1999 With CEDAC drafted new statement of intent for Roseburg Commerce Park (RCP) 
They recommended eliminating all retail commercial from RCP unless associated with tourism 
lodging facility, and duel layer review process for any development at RCP 
 
PREZONING: 
Negotiated tax sharing with Siskiyou County for split of property tax and TOT tax, but retain 
100% of sales tax 
2000 Council adopted the BAFG recommendations as “attachment H” for the PUD zoning for 
RCP 
 
DEVELOPMENT FINANCING: 
Dec 1998 Grant from US Forest Service Mill Site Reuse funding to SCED, $8,000 with $8000 
match 
March 1999 Contract with Applied Development Economics to create Redevelopment Strategic 
Plan, Final plan January 2000, recommends subdividing and engaging development partner 
 
UTILITIES PLANNING: 
1999 CDBG Planning and Technical Assistance and 2nd EDA Mill Reuse Grant for Utilities 
Planning 
Hired Sharrah, Dunlap, Sawer, July 2001 revised conceptual site plan, Utilities layout 
CDBG grant $12,900 match $8,400         
EDA Grant $25,175 
 
SISKIYOU REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION: 
Dunsmuir, Weed and Mt. Shasta comprised the SRDA 
2000 CDBG Grant for Business Attraction and Retention 
Hired Chapin Concepts through SRDA $35,000 match $1,500    
Did a business survey, brought in outside consultant to evaluate communities 
 
MARKETING STRATEGY: 
2001 3rd Mill Site Reuse Grant $9,000 Chapin Concepts 
CTTCA Grant for Site Marketing and Promotion $8000 Chapin Concepts 
Provided marketing information to ten potential development partnerships 
June 2002 presented strategy lots of examples no real prospects 
 
EDA GRANT-INFRASTRUCTURE: 
July 2003 applied for $1.193 million dollar grant for infrastructure with requirement of $1 
million match  
Grant required job creation based on potential of Discovery Center, Hotel Conference Center 
and satellite businesses. 
EDA reimbursed $136,331 of the total cost of $261,964, $125,633 match 
 
 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 34



4 

MASTER DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING: 
November 2003 Agreement with Natelson Group for assistance with selection and evaluation 
of Master Development Proposals. $17,229       
2005 Natelson Group negotiation assistance $16,514     
City rejects Natelson proposal to conduct full blown market study 
Contracts with McDonough, Holland & Allen for legal review of agreement  $ 7,314 
 
MASTER DEVELOPER: 
January 2005 entered into agreement to negotiate exclusively with Lewis Pipgras Associates 
Negotiating Committee formed 
Agreement terminated when L-P indicated that it would not be feasible without majority 
residential development on the west side of the property 
 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT: 
Time constraint regarding EDA Grant, finding match 
Contracted with Northcross, Hill & ACH for financing plan for Infrastructure Project   $7,800 
Formed assessment district No. 2006-01 
Appraisal and Phase 1 Environmental $74,298           
 
NO BOND SALE: 
City lets bids for infrastructure project 
Unable to market assessment bonds, apprehension about foreclosure on City owned property 
and potential for hazardous waste liability 
Project conditionally awarded but rescinded due to lack of funds 
 
EAST SIDE SALE 
City seeks buyer for east 51 acres to raise matching funds for infrastructure 
City entered into negotiations with Pennbrook Homes  
Pennbrook Homes pulls out long litigation process over earnest money deposit 
City retains earnest money 
 
FOLLOWUP BROWNFIELD ASSESSEMENT AND CLEANUP 
2004-2005 Targeted Brownfields Assessment Grant to delineate and confirm hot spots from 
1998 investigation 
Department of Toxic Substances Control requested additional work to prepare Risk Assessment 
(PEA) and Removal Action Work Plan (RAWP) 
DTSC and EPA have provided two additional assessment grants between 2005 and 2009. No 
cost to the City 
The previous targeted site assessments and Investigations (TSI) analyzed soil and groundwater 
both across the site and in specific regions of the Old and New Mills.  These assessments raised 
more questions as these assessments were limited in size and scope and have required further 
investigation to determine cleanup needs. 
2011 EPA award for $400,000 for Hazardous Material and Petroleum  
2013 EPA award for $400,000 for Multipurpose Assessment and Cleanup with a $40,000 match 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 35



5 

These two large grants have since allowed the City to make major progress in fully assessing 
and characterizing the property. Additionally public outreach has been a portion of these 
grants and has funded for example a “marketing file” located at  thelandingmthsasta.com. 
Cleanup has begun and additional funding has been awarded. 
EPA Brownfield award of $200,000 to begin September 1, 2016 to end October 31, 2019 City 
match $40,000 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 36



Planning Department Staff Report 
Monday, October 24, 2016 

Project Title:   Staff Comment on One-Way Traffic Study 

Prepared by:  Juliana Lucchesi, City Planner 

**Information Only** 

Background: 

The subject of a change in traffic flow on Mt. Shasta Boulevard and Chestnut Street from 

two-way to one-ways complimentary streets has been a subject of debate since 1999. A 

study conducts by Martin and Kane for the 2000 State Transportation Improvement 

Program (STIP) introduced the idea for future circulation in the Mt. Shasta downtown. The 

STIP study aimed to: 

• Improve downtown circulation, access, and parking 

• Increase safety 

• Provide capacity for future growth 

• Foster expansion of the downtown commercial district 

The recommendations made after an evaluation of the existing conditions consisted of 

infrastructure improvements and did not include changing the flow of traffic. The cost of 

a change in traffic flow outweighed the benefit seen in increasing traffic safety when 

compared to other recommendations.  

A review of a possible traffic flow change was conducted by the Public Works Director 

and the City Engineer in 2007 (Attachment 1). The intersection of Chestnut and Lake 

Street, at the time, was a safety concern for both traffic and pedestrians. A review of the 

Martin and Kane study and a 2001 study by Y & C Transportation Consultants, Inc. 

indicated that a change in street traffic flow was not necessary. 

The costs to conduct a feasibility study and change the infrastructure of Mt. Shasta 

Boulevard and Chestnut Street were too high at the time for the City to move forward. In 

addition to the cost, the Public Works Director and City Engineer found the Level of 

Service (LOS) acceptable. LOS is a measure to evaluate the quality of traffic service. The 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 37



quality of traffic service includes speed, density, safety, etc. A low LOS would have given 

the City the ability to apply for street improvement programs and given reason for a 

change in flows.  

General Plan Connection: 

The 2007 City of Mt. Shasta General Plan Circulation Element contains one mention of 

one-way street designation. Goal C 3-1 indicates that the City may consider one-way 

street design for the exclusive purpose of reducing the amount of area that must be 

paved. Investment into a circulation project to create a complimentary one-way system 

would not be considered internally consistent with the current Circulation Element.  

Discussion: 

If the City Council wishes to pursue the improvement of traffic safety and LOS in the 

downtown area a traffic flow study should be conducted.  A traffic flow study would require 

the hiring of traffic engineering professionals to evaluate the effects of one-way streets 

on: 

• LOS at peak and off-peak hours 

• Infrastructure changes and cost to existing roadways 

• Safety vehicle response routes and times 

• Off-street parking 

• Snow storage and weather response 

• Pedestrian and cyclist safety 

All of the factors that should be included in a traffic study are related to improving traffic 

conditions; not economic conditions of the downtown district.  

Measuring the economic impact of an infrastructure improvement is impossible due to the 

excessive number of external factors. A successful downtown economy relies on a 

number of factors like nearby population density, multifunctionality of urban space, and 

sense of place to generate collective income. Effective infrastructure does contribute 

positively to these factors but the return on investment is difficult to calculate in this case.  

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 38



If the City Council’s intentions are to improve the economic conditions of the Downtown 

Commercial District, City Staff recommends to conduct an economic development based 

study instead of a traffic flow study.  

Attachments: 

1. 2007 City Council Public Work Report on Chestnut and Lake Street 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 39



 
City Council Agenda Item No. 10 

Meeting Date: July 9, 2007 
 

TO: 
 
 

Honorable Mayor & City Council 
 
 THROUGH: City Manager 
 

FROM: 
 

Rod Bryan 
Public Works Director 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Mt. Shasta Blvd./Chestnut St. Intersection 

DATE: June 26, 2007 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
No recommended action at this time. 
 
BACKGROUND & SUMMARY: 
 
At the June 25, 2007 Council meeting, concerns were raised regarding traffic and pedestrian 
safety at the intersection of North Mt. Shasta Boulevard and Chestnut Street. 
 
There are basically two issues at hand: Pedestrian safety and traffic safety. As far as pedestrian 
safety, the problem is with people jaywalking and crossing where they shouldn’t be.  The 
addition of a crosswalk across Mt. Shasta Boulevard at this location is not recommended.  An 
April 2001 letter from Y&C Transportation Consultants, Inc. explains that  “striped crosswalks 
may give the pedestrian a false sense of security which can result in a lack of caution.  This lack 
of caution may be detrimental, especially at crosswalks which cross uncontrolled vehicle 
movements.”  The recommendation was not to install crosswalks where there is no traffic 
control, such as signage or signalization.  In fact, several crosswalks on South Mt. Shasta 
Boulevard were removed for this reason. Pedestrians can, and should only cross the Boulevard at 
Alpine St. and or Lake St. 
 
There have been two recent traffic analyses done on the intersection in question. In 1999, Martin 
& Kane, Inc. performed a traffic analysis in the Project Study Report for the 2000 STIP Project, 
which evaluated existing conditions on the roads and intersections associated with the Project. 
This report indicated that the intersection was operating at an acceptable Level of Service (LOS). 
Improvements were made to the intersection by adding a median in the center of Chestnut Street. 
This improvement helps to channelize traffic and also serves as a halfway “safe-zone” for 
pedestrians. 
 
Another analysis was done with the Environmental Impact Report for the General Plan. This 
analysis also concluded that the intersection was operating at an acceptable LOS. 
 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 40



Accident Data from the 1999 Traffic Analysis indicated that there were 4 accidents at this 
location from 1995-1998, which was 2 times the statewide average for similar facilities. Post-
improvement data indicates that there have been 12 accidents at this location since 2000, which 
averages at 1.7 per year.  It should be noted that this information was difficult to compile and the 
actual numbers may be higher. 
 
Options: 
The City Engineer and I made a site visit to review existing conditions and alternatives for 
changing traffic flow. While there are options for changing the traffic flow at this intersection, as 
stated in the Memo from SCE, the costs may be excessive.  Some of such alternatives include 
making Chestnut St. a dead end, making the Boulevard and Chestnut St one way, or signalization 
of the intersection.  
 
Recommendation: 
 
Since this intersection is functioning at an acceptable LOS and the excessive costs involved with 
making changes to this intersection, staff is in agreement with the City Engineer that no changes 
need be done at this time. 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
July 30, 1999 Martin & Kane, Inc. PSR Traffic Analysis 
September 2006 General Plan Update Draft EIR Section 4.3 
April 5, 2001 Y&C Transportation Consultants, Inc. Letter 
June 27, 2007 SCE Letter 
 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 41



 
 

City Council Agenda Item # 10 
Staff Report 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 24, 2016 

To:  Mayor and City Council  

From:  Bruce Pope, City Manager/P. Cross  

Subject:  Approval of Resolution to Implement Approved Job Description, Title and 
Associated Compensation of Assistant City Manager. 

 
 
Recommendation: 

Staff respectfully requests the City Council approve attached resolution authorizing the City 
Manager to appoint Chief Parish D. Cross, Assistant City Manger. 
 
Background & Summary: 

Staff has determined that the responsibilities of the City Manager has grown to the point 
where the appointment of an assistant manager now appears prudent and needed.  Over the 
years the needs of the City have grown and have exponentially become more complicated as 
well.  These changes have created areas where the city manager could use help in day to day 
operations.  The growing expectation of paying closer attention to economic development and 
what is needed in terms of time, expertise and tasks related to the much needed economic 
growth our our city.  Furthermore, the City is facing challenges related to the state mandate 
treatment plant upgrade and staff feels the implementation of an assistant city manger could 
prove extremely help in achieving the challenge ahead.  City planning also has shown much 
needed assistance in this area as well.  Staff believes that an assistant city manger could be 
helpful toward assisting the planner in many areas such as special event approval, working with 
the public and assisting with meetings as needed. 

Staff has also determined that in terms of a solid succession plan, this implementation can 
enable the police chief to receive valuable training in areas that will prove helpful as possibly 
becoming city manger allowing the City to not suffer any setback in terms of leadership and 
tasks. 

In 2007 Council approved a resolution accepting Ewing Consulting Services job description and 
point scale of responsibilities related to compensation for an assistant city manager.  Based on 
Ewing Consultant’s recommendation of points related to responsibility, the equation works to 
an 11.8% increase in the chief’s current salary of $6632/month.  The 11.8% increase would be 
$7415/month increase in compensation. 

X Regular  
 Consent 
 Closed 
 Presentation 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 42



2 

Attached is also the job description constructed from Ewing Consultant Services which was 
approved by Council in 2007 with the resolution which as stated is attached. 

 

 

Financial Impact: 

11.8% increase to Chief of Police salary.  $783 more per month to the salary of the police chief. 

 

Attachments: 

Ewing Consultant Services memo describing point system related to job description and 
responsibilities. 

Class Title Job Description (Adjunct Assistant City Manager) 

Resolution CCR-07-68 

Recommended Proposed Resolution CCR-16-47 

 
 
 
 

 

    
 
 
 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 43



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 44



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 45



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 46



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 47



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 48



RESOLUTION NO.  CCR-16-47 
 

A  RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MT. SHASTA 
APPROVING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PRIOR APPROVED ADJUNCT 
ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER POSITION INCLUDING DECSCRIPTION, TITLE, 

AND ASSOCIATED COMPENSATION STRUCTURE RECOMMENDED BY EWING 
CONSULTANT SERVICES. 

 
WHEREAS, it has been determined that the increasing and complex responsibilities of the city 
manager constitutes the implementation of an assistant city manage to assist in all areas of the 
city’s operations; and 
 
WHEREAS, when the City Manager deems as necessary and appropriate to assign duties to a 
Department Head or other member of the City’s Management Team; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff feels that solid succession planning will prepare the City of the future and will 
prevent the City from having a vacuum in leadership and inattention to current tasks during such 
future transition; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Manager appoints and assigns the duties of Adjunct Assistant City 
Manager to Chief Parish D. Cross and related increase in compensation for additional 
responsibilities listed in the job description; and 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Mt. Shasta does 
hereby authorize the City Manager to assign Chief Parish D. Cross the title, duties and 
compensation recommended and approved by Ewing Consultant Services and City Council of 
Adjunct Assistant City Manager with an increase of compensation of 11.8%. 
 
The foregoing Resolution was approved this 24 day of October, 2016 by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:    
 
ABSENT:   
 
ABSTAIN:   
 
DATED: October 24, 2016 
 
 
ATTEST:    CITY OF MT. SHASTA 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 

  Kathy Wilson, Deputy City Clerk    Jeffrey Collings, Mayor 
 

 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 49



 
 

City Council Agenda Item # 11 
Staff Report 

 
 
Meeting Date:   

To:  Mayor and City Council  

From:  Parish D. Cross  

Subject:  Continued Rental Agreement Negotiations between the City of Mt. 
Shasta and Siskiyou Masonic Lodge #297 Temple Association for the use 
of the Community Center for Council and Planning Commission 
Meetings. 

  
 
Recommendation: 

Staff requests  that Council provide a counter proposal to the Siskiyou Masonic Lodge #297 
Siskiyou Temple Association’s last agreement proposal for the use of the Community Center. 
 
Background & Summary: 

Since July of this year the City has been involved in informal negotiations with the Siskiyou 
Masonic Lodge #297 regarding a rental agreement outlining the terms of the rental of the 
Community Center for Council and Planning Commission meetings. 

This item was brought to Council on the October 10, 2016 Council Meeting in the form of a 
proposed resolution and agreement.  After Council’s review and discussion of the item, it was 
determined and staff instructed to go back to Siskiyou Masonic Lodge #297 and inform them 
the City’s position.  The City’s position at this time was a month to month verbal contract with 
no increase to the $225 per use.  The Lodge had raised the fee to $300, an increase of $75 per 
use. As instructed, staff created a letter consisting of the City’s position and forwarded it the 
Worshipful Master, Leo Sartor. 

On October 17, 2016 Secretary John Murphy and Worshipful Master Leo Sartor met with City 
Manager Bruce Pope.  The Siskiyou Masonic Lodge communicated verbally and through letter 
that they wish to have a written contract, that is not month to month, $300 per use with three 
free meetings in the month of July.  They stated that they felt this was justified due to 
increases in utilities and that raising the rent in 25 years. 

Financial Impact: 

Not at this juncture 

Attachments: 

Letter dated October 14, 2016 for Siskiyou Mason Lodge #29 

X Regular  
 Consent 
 Closed 
 Presentation 

Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 50



Regular City Council Meeting October 24, 2016 51


	10.24.2016 Agenda
	10.10.16 Regular Meeting DRAFT Minutes
	10.10.16 Special meeting DRAFT minutes
	LTAC FINAL minutes 5-26-16
	Staff Report warrants
	expenditure support 102416
	Staff Report monthly investment
	investment support 102416
	COA.v.2.SL.project.SR
	CCR-16-17
	Reso Cert of Acceptance
	Staff Report The landing 2016
	CC 10.24 Traffic Study
	10.24 Traffic SR
	Attach1
	City Council Agenda Item No. 10


	Assistance CM Staff Report
	Assistant CM attachments
	Proposed Reso Assistant CM
	Masonic Staff Report
	Masonic Lodge Letter



